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Diana Capes

Subject: Utah Insurance Department's new location

From: Steve Gooch <sgooch@utah.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 2:18 PM 
To:  
Subject: Utah Insurance Department's new location 
 
The Utah Insurance Department is sending you this official message as a courtesy. 
 
As you may know, the Utah Insurance Department's former home, the State Office Building on Capitol Hill, is 
slated for demolition this year. (For more info, see https://www.ksl.com/article/50338570/this-utah-capitol-
complex-building-will-be-demolished-heres-what-is-slated-to-replace-it.) 
 
The UID is now serving licensees and the public from its new permanent location at the Taylorsville State 
Office Building. 
 
Please note that our new physical address is: 

Utah Insurance Department 

4315 S. 2700 W., Suite 2300 
Taylorsville, UT 84129 

 
Mail can be securely sent to us via the State Mail service at: 

Utah Insurance Department 
PO Box 146901 
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6901 

 
All email addresses remain the same. Our phone numbers have changed and can be found at 
https://insurance.utah.gov/about-us/directory. 
 
-- 
Steve Gooch, Public Information Officer 
Utah Insurance Department 
4315 S. 2700 W.., Ste. 2300 | Taylorsville, UT 84129 
801-957-9322 | sgooch@utah.gov 
 
DO NOT SUBMIT confidential or personal information to the Department by email. Please use the secure website at https://forms.uid.utah.gov/insurance/fileUploads/, select 
the appropriate Division and include the applicable Insurance Department file number in the file name when uploading. 
 
The Utah Insurance Department cannot provide you with legal advice. The information contained in this correspondence is not and should not be considered legal advice. If you 
need a legal opinion, please seek legal counsel. 
 
Information in this message or its attachments may be confidential and is intended solely for use by person(s) identified above. The sender did not intend to waive 
confidentiality by sending the message. If you are an unintended recipient, please notify the sender by replying and please delete the original message and copies. Duplication, 
dissemination, or distribution of the message by unintended recipients is prohibited. 


